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ADDENDUM #1 FOR RFQ 127  
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)   

Date: September 3, 2010 

 
1-Q. Will the proposed improvements allow for more students at the campus?  If 

yes, how many more (students vs. FTE)? 

1-A. No, our enrollments are capped.  
 
 

2-Q. Is there currently a cap on the FTE for the College?  If yes, what is the cap and 
where is the SWC in regard to meeting that cap (i.e., what percentage)? 

2-A. Yes, it’s approximately 16,000 FTE – 100%  
 
 

3-Q. Has the District identified what type of environmental document they are 
looking for (MND or EIR)? 

3-A. The District is looking for MND.  
 
 

4-Q. It is not entirely clear from the RFQ if the College is looking for a consultant 
for the specific projects described on pages 1 and 2 or as an extension of staff 
for these projects and other projects as well.  For which project(s) should the 
scope or work and fee proposal be prepared?  

4-A. The District is looking for a consultant for the specific projects described 
on pages 1 and 2, which include both the Central Plant/Devore Stadium 
and Corner Lot projects. The scope of work and fee proposal should be 
prepared for these two projects only. The RFP is intended for these two 
projects at this time, and may be used for additional projects, if 
necessary.  

 
5-Q. Have any technical reports been prepared for the project to date? 

5-A. None to date.  
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